

PROFESSOR LEROY J. TORNQUIST

Willamette University College of Law
245 Winter Street SE
Fax: (503)-363-5847
Salem, OR 97302
Office: (503) 370-6183

595 Upper Ben Lomond Dr SE
Salem, OR 97302
Home: (503) 363-7194

Occupation: Professor of Law

Arbitration Experience:

Substantial experience as an arbitrator in the public sectors including local government and public schools. Issues arbitrated include discipline and discharge, interest arbitration, insurance benefits, performance evaluation, etc.

Courses: Arbitration, Civil Procedure, Employment Law, Evidence, Negotiation and Trial Practice.

Other Experience:

1978~ Professor of Law, Willamette University College of Law

1977-1986 Dean, Willamette University College of Law

1977-1978 Visiting Professor of Law, University of the Pacific, McGeorge
School of Law, Sacramento, California

1971-1977 Associate Dean and Professor of Law, Loyola University of Chicago
School of Law, Chicago, Illinois

1965-1971 King, Robin, Gale & Pillinger, 135 S. LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois

1987-2010 Judge Pro-Tem in Circuit Courts throughout the State of Oregon

Education:

B.S., Northwestern University, Evanston, Illinois, 1962

J.D., Northwestern University, Chicago, Illinois, 1965

Professional Affiliations:

Illinois State Bar, Oregon State Bar, Federal District Court Bar, American Bar
Association, Oregon Law Institute, Court Practice Institute

Fees:

Per Diem: \$950.00

Cancellation:

\$750.00